
From: Defong, Steve <Steve Delong@neustar biz>
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2016 2:32 PM
To: Joffe, Rodney <Rodney Joffe@neustar biz>
Subject: Re: july for that domain

Attach: trumpemail-2016-0817

this is for august

Steve

Steve De Jong: Neustar, Inc.
+1.206.604.3353

On Sep 14,2016, a 10:19 PM, SteveDeJong <steve dejong@neustar biz> wrote:

<trumpemail-2016-07 gz
well july finished.

Steve De Jong: Neustar, Inc.
+1.206.604.3353

CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTARGJ - 000207
Subject to Protective Order ‘5C-00030011



2016-08-01 23:33:4546,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN,1,mailt trump-
‘email com mail trump-email.com. 3600, 1.66.216.133 29
2016-08-01 19:28:46,46,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN.1,mailt trump-
‘email com mail trump-email.com. 3600,1.66.216.133 29
2016.08-0103.09:45,46,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN,1,mailt trump-
‘email com |mailt trump-email.com. 3600,IN,1,66 216.133 29

CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTAR_GJ 000208
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030012



2016-08-02 17:08:0446,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN,1,mailt trump-
‘email com mail trump-email.com. 3600, 1.66.216.133 29
2016-08-02 04:40:2546,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN.1,mailt trump-
‘email com mail trump-email.com. 3600,IN,1.66.216.133 29
2016.08-02 20.10:52.46,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN,1,mailt trump-
‘email com |mailt trump-email.com. 3600,IN,1,66.216.133.29

CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTAR_GJ 000200
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030013



2016-08-03 10:40:15,46,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN,1,mailt trump-
‘email com [milf trump-email.com. 3600,IN,1.66.216.133 29

CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTAR_GJ- 000210
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030014.



2016-08-04 12:13:57.46,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN,1,mailt trump-
‘email com mail trump-email.com. 3600, 1.66.216.133 29
2016-08-04 06:08:02.46,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN.1,mailt trump-
‘email com mail trump-email.com. 3600, 1,66.216.133 29

CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTAR_GJ 000211
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030015,



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTARGJ - 000212
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030016



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTAR_GJ- 000213
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030017



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTARGJ 000214
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030018



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTAR_GJ- 000215
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030018



2016-08-09 00:20:5546,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN,1,mailt trump-
‘email com milf trump-email.com. 3600,IN,1.66.216.133 29

CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTAR_GJ- 000216
Subject to Protective Order $C-00030020



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTAR_GJ- 000217
Subject to Protective Order $C-00030021



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTARGJ - 000218
Subject to Protective Order $C-00030022



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTAR_GJ- 000210
Subject to Protective Order $C-00030023



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTAR_GJ- 000220
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030024.



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTAR_GJ - 000221
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030025



2016-08-15 13:00:28,46,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN,1,mailt trump-
‘email com [milf trump-email.com. 3600,IN,1.66.216.133 29

CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTARGJ - 000222
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030026



2016-08-16 19:30:20.46,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN,1,mailt trump-
‘email com mail trump-email.com. 3600, 1.66.216.133 29
2016-08-16 21:32:18,46,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN.1,mailt trump-
‘email com mail trump-email.com. 3600,IN,1.66.216.133 29
2016-08-16 00:11:19.46,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN,1,mailt trump-
‘email com |mailt trump-email.com. 3600,IN,1,66 216.133 29

CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTARGJ - 000223
Subject to Protective Order $C-00030027



2016-08-17 17:52:17.46,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN,1,mailt trump-
‘email com mail trump-email.com. 3600, 1.66.216.133 29
2016-08-17 02:37:14,42,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN.1,mailt trump-
‘email com mail trump-email.com. 3600,IN,1.66.216.133 29
2016.08-17 13.48.:45.46,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN,1,mailt trump-
‘email com |mailt trump-email.com. 3600,IN,1,66 216.133 29

CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTARGJ - 000224
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030028



2016-08-18 21:26:26.46,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN,1,mailt trump-
‘email com mail trump-email.com. 3600, 1.66.216.133 29
2016-08-18 03:03:00,46,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN.1,mailt trump-
‘email com mail trump-email.com. 3600,1,66.216.133 29

CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTARGJ - 000225
Subject to Protective Order $C-00030028



2016-08-19 03:34:33,46,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN,1,mailt trump-
‘email com [milf trump-email.com. 3600,IN,1.66.216.133 29

CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTARGJ - 000226
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030030



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTARGJ - 000227
Subject to Protective Order $C-00030031



2016-08-21 19:10:16.46,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN,1,mailt trump-
‘email.com milf trump-email.com. 3600,IN,1.66.216.133 29

CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTARGJ - 000228
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030032



2016-08-22 18:38:15,46,156.154.71.10,63.241.252.2,IN,1,mailt trump-
‘email com [milf trump-email.com. 3600,IN,1.66.216.133 29

CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTARGJ - 000220
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030033



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTAR_GJ- 000230
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030034



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTAR_GJ- 000231
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030035,



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTARGJ - 000232
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030036



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTAR_GJ- 000233
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030037



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTAR_GJ- 000234
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030038



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTARGJ - 000235
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030030



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTAR_GJ- 000236
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030040



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTARGJ - 000237
Subject to Protective Order $C-00030041



CONFIDENTIAL 6(¢) NEUSTAR_GJ- 000238
Subject to Protective Order SC-00030042


